Moore-Love, Karla

— ==
From: Lou Doctor <lou@cartlogic.com>
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 3:46 PM
To: Moore-Love, Karla
Subject: Re: Communications topic for upcoming council meeting

Thank you for that information. March 27th would be great if that option is still available. My info is as follows;

Louis Doctor

430 SW 13th Ave, Apt 2306
Portland, OR 97205
650-464-9593 Cell

Topic: Proposal for a tiered commercial tax rate for vacant and blighted downtown property.

Regards, Lou

On Mon, Jan 28, 2019 at 3:17 PM Moore-Love, Karla <Karla.Moore-Love @portlandoregon.gov> wrote:

Hello,

Sorry, I'm not seeing that | responded back to your request.

Our Communications spots are pretty full and the next one available is March 6™ but, Commissioner
Hardesty will be absent. After the 6, March 27" is available but, Commissioner Eudaly will be absent.

| cannot take request for April until February 15t when all Wednesdays in April will be available but,
Commissioner Hardesty will be absent on the 10" and Commissioner Fritz will be absent on the 17

Let me know if either of the March dates will work for you. To sign up for a spot please send your name,
address, phone, date you wish to speak, and topic.

Communications are the first item on the official agenda and we start at 9:30 a.m. You will have three
minutes to address the Council but you may also submit written testimony, please provide seven copies.



Council takes place at City Hall, 1221 SW 4t Ave., 2™ floor, Council Chambers.
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Karla Moore-Love

Council Clerk | City of Portland

1221 SW 4™ Avenue, Room 130, Portland, OR 97204
(503) 823-4086

www.portlandoregon.gov/auditor/councilclerk

From: Lou Doctor <lou@cartlogic.com>

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 1:59 PM

To: Moore-Love, Karla <Karla.Moore-Love@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: Communications topic for upcoming council meeting

I'm a local business owner and entrepreneur that would like to speak before the City Council. Would you be the right
person to coordinate that with? What information do you need from me prior to scheduling it?

Thanks in advance, Lou

Louis Doctor

https://www.linkedin.com/in/loudoctor/
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Request of Louis Doctor to address Council regarding proposal for a tiered

commercial tax rate for vacant and blighted downtown property

MAR 26 2019

Filed
MARY HULL CABALLERO

Auditor of, the City of Portland
By '

Deputy

(Communication)
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